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Maren Toohill

From: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 2:50 PM
To: Maren Toohill
Subject: Fwd: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road
Attachments: ~WRD3692.jpg

 

Warning – THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER 

 
Hi Maren, 
 
I had emailed Chief Pinard regarding our proposal to amend the hours of operation for us to be able to 
close at 10pm on Sundays and Mondays.  His response is in the email below. 
 
Please let me know your thoughts regarding next steps. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  Regards, 
 
  David Giannetta 
  Collective 
  President/CEO 
  (781) 953-4452 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Matthew Pinard <MPinard@littletonpd.com> 
Date: Mon, Sep 9, 2024 at 5:54 AM 
Subject: Re: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road 
To: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com> 
 

David,   
The police department does not have an issue with the hour changes proposed.  
Chief  
 
MJP 
Sent from my iPhone 
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On Sep 6, 2024, at 8:11 AM, David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com> wrote: 

  

Warning – THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER 

 
Good Morning Chief,  
 
I had sent the email below to Maren and she had asked me to reach out to you.  Can you 
take a look at what I am proposing in the email thread below and let me know your 
thoughts? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dave 
 
 
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
From: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org> 
Date: Thu, Sep 5, 2024 at 4:41 PM 
Subject: RE: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road 
To: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com> 
 

Hi David – thanks for asking. 

Please run this idea by Chief Pinard for his input. 

  

I’ll run this by PB Chair Yates and Vice Chair Montanari for a recommendation on process – the PB 
may be able to accomplish this at a regular meeting, but not sure yet.  
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Thanks again, 
Maren 

  

  

From: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 8:58 AM 
To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org> 
Cc: Mark Montanari <M242King@aol.com> 
Subject: Amendment to Hours of Operation - 537 Great Road 

  

  

Warning – THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER 

  

Good Morning Maren, 

  

I hope you had a great summer!  We signed an amendment to extend the hours of 
operation last September to implement the following hours: 

  

Approved Amended Hours of Operation - 8 Hours/Week Added 

  

Sunday & Monday - 9am to 9pm (no change from original special permit) 

Tuesday & Wednesday - 9am to 10pm 

Thursday - Saturday - 9am to 11pm 

  

Based on this approval, we ultimately exercised the following hours of operation which 
are our current hours of operation: 

  

Existing Hours of Operation - 3 Hours/Week Added 
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Sunday & Monday - 9am to 9pm (no change from original special permit) 

Tuesday & Wednesday - 9am to 9pm (no change from original special permit) 

Thursday - Saturday - 9am to 10pm (added 1 hour to closing instead of 2 permitted hours) 

  

We are seeing a need to extend our hours by 1 hour on Sundays and Mondays so this 
would put us at a closing time of 10pm instead of 9pm.   

  

We have been approved with the amended permit for almost 1 year and only ultimately 
exercised 3 hours of operation to the week, opposed to the approved 8 hours of operation 
to the week.   

  

We would like to propose to the Planning Board that we be able to extend our Sunday and 
Monday hours to close at 10pm, which would ultimately add 2 hours per week to our 
existing hours of operation creating a total of 5 hours added (still 3 hours less than what 
was previously approved). 

  

Can you please share your thoughts on this?  I'm also happy to jump on a quick phone call 
if needed. 

  

Thank you. 

  

  Regards, 

  

  David Giannetta 

  Collective 

  President/CEO 

  (781) 953-4452 
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<~WRD3692.jpg> 

  

This e-mail and all attachments are intended for the above-name recipient(s) only and may contain the 
confidential and legally privileged information of Littleton Police Department. Any unauthorized 
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies of the 
received e-mail and attachments from your computer system. 


